To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)[Gary.Grindler@usdoj.gov}
From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: Fri 10/7/2011 2:40:19 AM

Subject: Fwd: Proposed letter

Draft AG Letter.doc

ATTO0001.htm

Steve has some edits from Ron that he wants to incorporate in the morning, so if possible, he'd
ask for the time to make those before the letter is signed and sent.

Begin forwarded message:

From: | Attorney General

Date: October 6, 2011 10:09:24 PM EDT

To: "Grindler, Gary (OAG)" <Gary.Grindler@usdoj.gov>, "Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)"
<Stuart.F Delery@usdoj.gov>, "Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)" <Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov>,
"Cole, James (ODAG)" James Cole >, "Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)"
<Stuart. Goldberg@usdoj.gov>, "O'Neil, David (O'DAG)” <David. O'Neil@usdoj.gov>,
"Richardson, Margaret (OAG)" <Margaret.Richardson(@usdoj.gov>, "Greenfeld, Helaine
(SMO)" <Helaine.Greenfeld@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Fw: Proposed letter

Made some changes- thoughts?
Good effort folks

Forward to anyone I've left off the list

Thanks

EricH

----- Original Message -----

From:! Attorney General

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011710706 PM

To:i  Attorney General
Subject: Proposed letter
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